Mid-Continent Region
Production United States

P.O. Box 552
@ (l\)ll_?(r:athon Midland, TX 79702-0552
ncompany Telephone 915/682-1626

August 22, 1994

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

P O Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088
Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay

RE: Application for Administrative Approval of Simultaneous Dedication
McDonald ST A/C 1A No. 2
UL "K", 1980° FSL & 1980’ FWL
Section 15, T-22-S, R-36-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Marathon Oil Company requests Administrative Approval of our application for Simultanex
Dedication of Jalmat Gas Production from the referenced well (to be recompleted in the Jali
Gas) with the McDonald ST WN 15 & WN 23. The WN 15 & WN 23 wells presently hav
320 acre proration unit as per NSP-1664 (SN).

Attached is a copy of the C-102 form identifying the proposed configuration of the simultane:
dedication along with a copy of the form C-101.

Sincerely,

ﬁ/a?mw /?)}Qfoé

Thomas M. Price
Advanced Engineering Technician

Attachment
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